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Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

P<aula lsler 
Tuesday, December 03,2002 1 1 : 1 7 AM 
Ruth Nettles 
RE: TFI GO/ABTEL Communications 

Yes, it is OK to open the docket. The $50 enclosed with the request €or cancellation is 
the 2002 RAF. They are paid up-to-date. Thanks. 

_ _ _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2002 11:06 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TF16O/ABTEL Communications 
Importance: High 

Paula, I'm documenting RAFs payment received from company. They have attached a letter 
requesting cancell.ation, shall I go ahead and open a docket? They have enclosed a payment 
of $50. Please let me know as soon as you can so I can process either in undocketed, or a 
new docket. Thanks. 
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Matilda Sanders nod3 -For 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Tliursday, January 09, 2003 1O:lO AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1 /9/03 IO: 1O:OO AM 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
021 199-TC 021 199.VSM 
021 257-TC 02 1257 .VSM 

ORDER CANCELING PAX TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 
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